

## Streets, Buildings, & Grounds Committee Minutes

February 7<sup>th</sup>, 2018

Meeting called to order at 7:12pm.

Present: Broc Reaser, Tim McKay, Russ Yarger and John Raymond

Discussed chip seal on the truck route and the bridge on East st.

Discussed sidewalks replaced or removed; fix flat areas and removed bad spots.

Discussed stops signs from dornboss need 4 new ones.

Discussed ORV ordinance signs needing to be put up around town.

Meeting adjourned at 7:33 pm.